



about me

Experienced Art Director with a background in development and graphic design. Loves to come up with great visual ideas and see them through to implementation. An avid learner who thrives working with others.

skills

Art Direction & Design

Generating ideas and concepts into strong visual communication and experiences

Development

Experienced in both backend and frontend languages as well as implementations for different platforms

Communication

Confident in pitching to investors and clients as well as doing field studies and focus groups

Management

Used to working in agile teams with group dynamics and self leadership

awards

SIIA Innovation Showcase 2016 for Plotagon

Red Dot: Best of the best award 2015 for Plotagon

Young Glory Bronze 2014 for Ticket to Cure

Fast Company: Innovation by Design Awards 2014 for Plotagon

Young Glory Silver 2014 for XBOX Swirl

work experience

Futurniture

Aug 2017 - Present
Digital Producer

Plotagon AB

Feb 2013 - Aug 2017
Art Director & Product Manager

FCB Inferno London

Mar 2015 - Jun 2015
Art Director Intern

Apple

Feb 2012 - Jan 2013
Senior Communicator

Dedikation.se

Oct 2010 - Feb 2012
Graphic Designer & Head of PR

The Communications Store London

Jun 2011 - Dec 2011
PR Assistant

Office IT-Partner

Jun 2009 - Dec 2010
IT Consultant

IBYT

2008 - 2016
Freelance Webdesigner

education

Hyper Island

Aug 2014 - Jun 2015
Interactive Art Director

Växjö Yrkehögskola 2007 - 2009

IT Teknikum Växjö 2002 - 2005